

# STOCKLINCH PARISH COUNCIL

---

Minutes of Parish Council Meeting held on  
Monday, May 15, 2017 at 8.30 p.m. in the Village Hall

1. **Welcome and Apologies:**

**Present:** Fiona Day (Chairperson); Alan Speed; (Vice-Chair)  
Alison Corr; Rosie Gallagher; Brian Faulkner.  
Ursula McKinlay (Clerk);  
Derek Yeomans (District Council)

**Apologies:** Rob Rainbow; Paul Stewart.

2. **Declarations of Interest:** None

3. **Minutes of Previous Meeting:**

Minutes of general meeting 27/3/2017 were taken as read and signed by the Chair.

4. **Finance Statement/Accounts Payable:**

❖ **Finance statement as at 31/03/2017**

Current account:	£1252.43
Reserve account:	£3608.37

<u>Accounts Payable:</u>	PCC	£50
	Clerk	£300
	Zurich Insurance	£167.44
	Beechwood Consulting :	£40

Alison proposed the above be paid, seconded by Alan. All present agreed.

5. **Matters of Report**

- ❖ Crime - nothing reported for Stocklinch;
- ❖ Phone Box refurbishment - John Rushton, The Old Barn, to do this late summer.

6. **Correspondence:**

- **District Council Report:** Derek Yeomans gave an overview of current issues highlighting; government budget for adult social care; waste management (polythene in rivers, sea and landfills)
- **County Council:** Local election resulted in Chris Le Hardy being replaced by Adam Dance (Lib Dem). It was agreed we invite him to attend our next meeting to discuss outstanding issues.

**Date & Time of next meeting**

The date for the next Parish Council Meeting was scheduled for Monday, 24<sup>th</sup> July, 2017 at 8 p.m.

Meeting Adjourned at: 8.30 p.m.

